
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/12/2011 8:24:13 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow 
Attachments: 	 issa subpoena response 4-12-11.docx 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 07:23 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO) 
Subject: FW: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 7:23 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF);1 	ATF 	i(ATF); 
Hoover, William J. (ATF),1 . _ 	 ATF 
CC: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow 

Attached is a draft letter responding to Chairman Issa's letter of yesterday. We need to send it tomorrow, to 

coincide with the return date of the subpoena.; 	 DP 
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DP !Thanks, all. 

Matt 

<<issa subpoena response 4 - 12 - 11.docx» 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 
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U.S. Department ofJ ustice 
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